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ITED STATES DISTRICT COUR]
DISTRICT OF MINNEj%;

2K 0 );
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) INFORMATION
)
Plaintiff, ) (18 U.S5.C. § 1623)
)
V. )
)
ADARUS ABDULLE ALI, )
)
Defendant. )
THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT 1
(Perjury)

On or about December 17, 2008, in the 8tate and District of
Minnesota, while testifying under cath in a proceeding before a
grand jury of the United States,

ADARUS ABDULLE ALI,
did knowingly make a false material declaration, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623(a); that is, he
testified that he did not know anyone who traveled to Somalia with
an individual known to law enforcement (*Individual A"}, when, in
fact, the defendant attended a meeting in which Individual A and
others discussed traveling to Somalia to fight against Ethiopiansg,
the defendant drove with Individual A and another individual to the
Minneapolis/St. Paul Airport for their flight to Somalia, and the
defendant knew that Individual A and at least one other person were
traveling together from Minnesota to Somalia to fight against the

Ethiopians.
Respectfully submitted,

B. TCDD JONES
United States Attorney

Carol. M. Karpsprep OCT 2 T 200

RICHARD D. SLETTEN

BY: W. ANDERS FOLK .
RN JUDGMENT ENTD
Assistant U.S. AttorneYDEPUTYﬂlERK




